

Summary

Senior Information Technology leader with over 30 years of diverse management and hands-on technical experience in web and software development, database technology, application integration, desktop software and hardware, infrastructure technology and information security. Significant experience leading development and infrastructure teams in various corporate environments/verticals using a wide range of technologies in business and data-centric operations.

Recent Experience

Chief Technology Officer

ESM Solutions
Warrington, PA
August 2014 to Present

SaaS software company providing Supply Chain related software, specifically eProcurement, Sourcing & Contract Management

- As a member of the Executive team, provided leadership of software development (Agile/Scrum), enterprise data management, desktop technology, infrastructure, and information security.
- Led development and implementation of Software as a Service (SaaS) product offerings (Microsoft stack) with both onshore and offshore staff.
- Led company to achieve Microsoft Silver Partner status in the Application Development Competency saving the company over \$50k per year in licensing costs.
- Drove the migration of production data center from physical servers to a VMware private cloud saving the company over \$200k per year in hosting costs.
- Drove the adoption of VMware vCloud Air Disaster Recovery.
- Researched new technologies and created proof of concepts, evangelizing promising technology.
- Responsible for enterprise business continuity and disaster recovery.
- Responsible for technology vendor management.
- Managed on-going compliance with Payment Card Industry (PCI) security certification.

Chief Information Officer

TPG TeleManagement
Fairless Hills, PA
June 2009 to July 2014

- As a member of the Executive team, provided leadership of software development, enterprise data management, product and technical support, desktop technology, infrastructure, data analytics, and information security.
- Instrumental in helping the company grow from the entrepreneurial 35-person business it was in 2001 to the mid-sized 250-person corporation that was at its peak.
- Led design, development and implementation of Software as a Service (SaaS) product offerings.
- Drove adoption of VMware private cloud infrastructure in corporate data center.
- Researched new technologies and created proof of concepts, evangelizing promising technology.
- Responsible for enterprise business continuity and disaster recovery.
- Responsible for technology vendor management.
- Coordinated move of corporate headquarters and primary data center with no revenue impacting outage of technology services.
- Led the company through Payment Card Industry (PCI) security certification and managed on-going compliance.
- Chair of the Change Control Board and Security Steering Committee.

Vice President, Technology

April 2001 to June 2009

Third-party call center quality assurance provider with SaaS software product offering

Education

M.S. Information Technology Leadership

La Salle University
Philadelphia, PA
May 2010

B.S. Computer Science

Lock Haven University
Lock Haven, PA

Prior Experience

Various information technology positions of increasing responsibility in roles such as software engineer, technical team lead and technical project manager from 1986 to 2001.

Worked for companies such as **Lockheed Martin**, **ADP**, **Breakaway Solutions** and a number of early-stage organizations.

Experience Summary:

- Designing and building data-centric web applications
- Writing software for desktop, embedded and real-time systems
- Systems integration
- Various languages, operating systems and databases
- Various hardware, network switches, firewalls and VPN devices